

# SEAN CHOU

reel links: <http://www.vfs.com/~3d49seanchou> or <http://www.digitalfarmstudio.com/sean>  
433 W. 24<sup>th</sup> St. APT 3E, New York, NY, 10011 (M): 646-258-2010 E-MAIL: [dhc206@hotmail.com](mailto:dhc206@hotmail.com)

## OBJECTIVE

Seeking 3D Artist related position in the field of Computer Graphics.

## SUMMARY

More than 4 years experience in the information technology and 4 years experience in the 3D field. 3D artist for the new opening of Radio City 2005 Christmas Spectacular show. Festival Scholarship Awarded at Vancouver Film School. Rhythm & Hues 2005 Student Scholarship Honorable Mention for Cinematography.  
[http://www.rhythm.com/inside\\_randh/opportunities\\_scholarships\\_winners.shtml](http://www.rhythm.com/inside_randh/opportunities_scholarships_winners.shtml)

## COMPUTER SKILLS

**MAYA:** Dynamics (Fluid, Particles, Soft Body), Paint Effects, MEL, Lighting, Texturing, Animation and Modeling

**OTHER 3D SOFTWARES:** SOFTIMAGE XSI, CINEMA4D

**COMPOSITING:** After Effects 7.0, Shake 4.0, Combustion 3.0

**EDITING:** Final Cut Pro 5.0, Premiere Pro 1.5

**LANGUAGES:** MEL, C, Java, C++, ColdFusion MX, Visual Basic, JSP, Java Servlets, EJB, JavaScript, Perl, ASP, HTML, XML, SQL, Flash MX Action Script

**SYSTEMS:** UNIX, Windows NT 4.0/98/2000/XP, MAC OS X, OS 9

**OTHERS:** Photoshop CS, Illustrator CS, Boujou 2.0, PixelFarm 2.0, MS Visual SourceSafe, Flash MX, DVD Studio Pro

## EDUCATION

### VANCOUVER FILM SCHOOL

Diploma with Honors in 3D Animation & Visual Effects

Festival Scholarship Awarded at VFS on the basis of overall performance

2004-2005

Vancouver, BC

### NEW YORK UNIVERSITY

Courant Institute of Mathematical Sciences &  
Leonard Stern School of Business

Master of Science in Information Systems, Dec 1998

1997-1998

New York, NY

## EXPERIENCE

### DIGITAL FARM STUDIO

[www.digitalfarmstudio.com](http://www.digitalfarmstudio.com)

6.2007 – 4.2008

#### Freelancer

New York, NY

- 3D modeling & animation using Maya and Motion Graphics using After Effects.

### TMBA

[www.tmba.tv](http://www.tmba.tv)

4.2007 – 6.2007

#### Freelancer

New York, NY

- 3D artist for Stunt Junkies show on Discovery channel and Extreme Home show on HDTV channel.

### Home NYC

[www.homenyc.tv](http://www.homenyc.tv)

2.2007

#### Freelancer

New York, NY

- Motion graphics for 2007 Six Flag Over Texas and Georgia Spots.

### COLOSSALVISION

[www.colossalvision.com](http://www.colossalvision.com)

8.2005 – 2.2007

#### CG artist

New York, NY

- Radio City 2005 Christmas Spectacular show using Maya Modeling tool and Maya Particles for special effects.
- Macy's 2006 Las Vegas Meeting presentation and Fall 2006 commercials launch.

### ART AND DÉCOR SOLUTIONS / SHOWTIX INC.

5.2002– 10.2003

#### Web developer

New York, NY

Art and Decor Solutions: [www.artanddecorsolutions.com](http://www.artanddecorsolutions.com) Showtix Inc.: [www.showtixinc.com](http://www.showtixinc.com)

- Designed and developed the Art and Decor web site using Flash MX Action Script. Fixed the administration backend for Showtix Inc. using ColdFusion MX, JavaScript and HTML.

### KNOWLEDGE STRATEGIES GROUP

5.2000 – 4.2002

#### Sr. Web developer

New York, NY

Bloomingdales: [www.bloomingdales.com](http://www.bloomingdales.com)

FineStationery: [www.finestationery.com](http://www.finestationery.com)

Ermenegildo Zegna: [www.ezegna.com](http://www.ezegna.com)

Ghurka: [www.ghurka.com](http://www.ghurka.com)

- Implemented E-commerce site for Bloomingdales, Ermenegildo Zegna, Finestationery and Ghurka using ColdFusion, JSP, Java, EJB, JavaBean, JavaScript, Flash, XML and HTML.

### SALOMON SMITH BARNEY

2.1999 – 5.2000

#### System Analyst, Fixed Income (Yield Book Group)

New York, NY

- Provided technical support of the server side software Yield Book for internal Salomon users and external financial clients. Responsible for UNIX/NT System administration and maintenance servers. Wrote C shell scripts for administration purposes. Troubleshooting for frame-relay circuit.